Dempsey, Matthew

From: Dawson (development), Barry

Sent: 10 September 2014 14:25

To: Dempsey, Matthew

Subject: FW: 2014/3710/INVALID - 93 Charlotte Street
Attachments: 140910_93_charlotte_street_additional_dwgs.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Regards

Barry

From: debbie@debbieflevotomou.com [mailto:debbie@debbieflevotomou.com]
Sent: 10 September 2014 10:06

To: Planning

Subject: RE: 2014/3710/INVALID - 93 Charlotte Street

Dear Matthew,
| hope you are well.
Please find attached the requested drawings.

As you can see from the drawings, there are no changes in the basement

No changes at the ventilation system.

What we try to achieve is to level the roof on the 1st floor rear side and also introduce some daylight for the restaurant.
There is no big impact at the rear elevation, as there will be no windows on the side - therefore no overlooking problem.

Please let me know if everything is ok.
Thank you in advance,

Best regards,

Debbie

Debbie Flevotomou
MA, PG Dip Arc, Dip Arc, BA (Hons) ARB, RIBA

Director, Debbie Flevotomou Architects

Chair, South London Society of Architects, RIBA
1 Berkeley Street, Mayfair, London, W1J 8DJ

T: 020 3592 0537, M: 07891338743
debbie@debbieflevotomou.com

http://www.debbieflevotomou.com

----- Original Message -----
From:
"Planning" <DCMail@camden.gov.uk>

To:
"debbie@debbieflevotomou.com" <debbie@debbieflevotomou.com>
Cc:

Sent:

Tue, 9 Sep 2014 11:39:37 +0000

Subject:

RE: 2014/3710/INVALID - 93 Charlotte Street



Dear Debbie,

Thank you for your — e-mail.

| am happy to await additional documents — no problems.

Kind regards,

Matthew

From: debbie@debbieflevotomou.com [mailto:debbie@debbieflevotomou.com]
Sent: 05 September 2014 11:55

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 2014/3710/INVALID - 93 Charlotte Street

Dear Matthew,
Is it ok if we submit the requested drawings on Monday or Tuesday?
Thanks,

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

Cec:

Sent:
Thu, 14 Aug 2014 14:18:18 +0000
Subject:

2014/3710/INVALID - 93 Charlotte Street

Dear Debbie,

Further to our telephone conversation today, please see the attached
letter requesting further information regarding your application for
works at 93 Charlotte Street.

As discussed the reason for the delay in responding to you initially was
that; the technician who had been given the case was taken ill.

Following your response to my previous letter; | also sought advice
from the case officer who shall be dealing with this application once it
has been registered, which has taken a couple of days to get back to
you.

Please send updated/ additional information to
planning@camden.gov.uk

Should you have any queries, please contact me.

Kind regards,

Matthew



Matthew Dempsey

Planning Technician Supervisor

020 7974 3862

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from your computer.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-
mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from your computer.



